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EMPLOYEE RELATIONS August 12, 1976 

Mr. Ian Mackenzie, President 
A.U.C.E . Local #1 
c/o Mail Sorting Room 
Campus Mail 

Dear Mr. Mackenzie, 

I too regret not being able to attend Tuesday's meeting, however, 

my time was under the control of an arbitrator. 

As you know, the purpose of the meeting was for the two committees 

to meet and to schedule time for negotiations so that the kind of absence 

that occurred Tuesday wi l l be avoided. 
Due to the emergency nature of my involvement in this other matter 

Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday this week, I was not aware that our meeting 

of Tuesday had not been postponed. I assure you that this is no indication 

that I shall not be giving the highest priority to the negotiations between 

A.U.C.E. Local 1 and the University. 
Yours very truly, 
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R.A. Grant, Di~ector 
Employee Relations 
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